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From: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2012 4:16 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Ra3 Update & Member Alert

Attach: 055.JPG; 058.JPG; 062.JPG; 067.JPG

THE UPDATE: Here's what I can tell you at this time.

There are now 21.000 lenses in stock at the manufacturing plant. There are many hundreds of lenses that have been put into their
frames along with the wind-resistant braces also stored at the manufacturing plant. (See attached Photo #55) The turbine is now up
on one tower and attached to a heat exchanger and generator. (See attached Photos #58 -turbine on the right. Photo #62 and two
workmen on the tower as shown in Photo #67

All we need now is to have a high temperature pump delivered and some seals for the turbine and we can start generating electricity.
I'm hoping this can be accomplished in the next 7-14 days.

We also expect a well-written tax opinion letter from a very large and prestigious law firm in the next week or two. This letter will
help immensely in convincing CPAs throughout the country of the veracily of our RaPower3 tax benefit program.

MEMBER ALERT: Because of the great progress made this year and the expectation of a quantum leap forward our technology will
give us. IAUS is attracting much interest. It appears that bigger deals will be forthcoming. Therefore. the sweet commission deals
with the network marketing component along with bonuses may soon be coming to anend. I'm hoping our RaPower3 deal will last
until the end of the vear. Nonetheless. it would behoove all (o make a move to purchase and make sales between now and
Thanksgiving.

I have talked with Neldon Johnson urging him to allow current RaPower3 team members the ability to keep purchasing systems until
the end of 2016. I will keep you informed.

Regards. Greg

Greg Shepard

RaPower3-Chief Director of Operations
4035 South 4000 West

Deseret, UT 84624
WWw.rapower3.com

NOTICE: This copyrighted email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If vou have received this email in error. please notify the
system manager. You should not disseminate. distribute or copy this email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing. copying. distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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